
AGENDA 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF EAST GRAND FORKS 

TUESDAY, JULY 15, 2014 – 5:00 PM 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

CALL OF ROLL:  

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

OPEN FORUM: 

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the City Council on items not on the current 

Agenda.  Items requiring Council action maybe deferred to staff or Boards and Commissions for 

research and future Council Agendas if appropriate.” 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” for the East Grand Forks, Minnesota City 

Council of July 1, 2014. 

 

2. Consider approving the minutes of the “Work Session” for the East Grand Forks, Minnesota City 

Council of July 8, 2014. 

 

SCHEDULED BID LETTINGS:  NONE. 

  

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:   NONE. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:   

Items under the “Consent Agenda” will be adopted with one motion; however, council members may 

request individual items to be pulled from the consent agenda for discussion and action if they choose. 

3. Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of East Grand Forks and 

the Law Enforcement Labor Services Local No. 152 clarifying who is eligible to receive the 

differential for field training new officers.   

 

4. Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of East Grand Forks and 

the Law Enforcement Labor Services Local No. 152 clarifying holidays for patrol officers and 

sergeants and non-emergency personnel covered by the collective bargaining agreement. 

 

5. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-65 approving the retrofitting of the lights to LED lighting 

in the Civic Center.  

 

6. Consider approving the Special Event Application for Sacred Heart Class Reunion to be held in 

LaFave Park on August 15
th

 from 6:00pm to 12:00am. 

 

7. Consider approving the temporary liquor license application for Sacred Heart Church & School for 

the school reunion in LaFave Park and they will be contracting with East Grand Lanes for liquor 

1



services on August 15, 2014.   

 

8. Consider approving the temporary liquor license application for the American Legion Post 157 to 

serve at the Heritage Village on August 15, 2015. 

 

9. Consider authorizing staff to prepare and advertise a Request for Proposals for Auditing Services 

which will be collected and reviewed by the City Council.  

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF REPORTS OF OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS:   

 

10. Regular meeting minutes of the Economic Development/Housing Authority Board for June 10, 2014 

and June 24, 2014. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS:  NONE 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  NONE 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

11. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-66 authorizing the staff to submit a Point Source 

Implementation Grant Application for the 2015 City Project No. 1 – Stabilization Ponds Upgrade.  

 

12. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-67 authorizing the forgiveness of two debts. 

 

CLAIMS: 

 

13. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-68 a Resolution authorizing the City of East Grand Forks to 

approve purchases from Hardware Hank the goods referenced in check numbers 19245 for a total of 

$1,336.11 whereas Council Member Buckalew is personally interested financially in the contract.   

 

14. Consider authorizing the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer to issue payment of recommended bills 

and payroll. 

 

COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTS:  

 

ADJOURN: 

 

Upcoming Meetings: 

Work Session – July 22, 2013 – 5:00 PM – Training Room 

Regular Council Meeting – August 5, 2014 – 5:00 PM – Council Chambers 

Work Session – August 12, 2014 – 5:00 PM – Training Room  

Regular Council Meeting – August 19, 2014 – 5:00 PM – Council Chambers 

 
 

2



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF EAST GRAND FORKS 

TUESDAY, JULY 1, 2014 – 5:00 PM 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

The Regular Meeting of the East Grand Forks City Council for July 1, 2014 was called to order by 

Council President Buckalew at 5:01 P.M. 

 

CALL OF ROLL:   

 

On a Call of Roll the following members of the East Grand Forks City Council were present: Mayor 

Lynn Stauss (5:02pm), Council President Craig Buckalew, Council Vice President Greg Leigh, Council 

Members Clarence Vetter, Dale Helms,  Henry Tweten, Mark Olstad, and Chad Grassel. 

 

Karla Anderson, Finance Director;  Greg Boppre, City Engineer; Dan Boyce, Water & Light Manager; 

Ron Galstad, City Attorney; Mike Hedlund, Police Chief; David Murphy, City Administrator/Clerk-

Treasurer; Megan Nelson, Executive Assistant;  and Jason Stordahl, Public Works Director. 

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

The Council President Determined a Quorum was present 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

OPEN FORUM: 

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the City Council on items not on the current 

Agenda.  Items requiring Council action maybe deferred to staff or Boards and Commissions for 

research and future Council Agendas if appropriate.” 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” for the East Grand Forks, Minnesota City 

Council of June 17, 2014. 

 

2. Consider approving the minute summary of the “Closed Special Session” for the East Grand Forks, 

Minnesota City Council of June 24, 2014. 

 

3. Consider approving the minutes of the “Work Session” for the East Grand Forks, Minnesota City 

Council of June 24, 2014. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER LEIGH, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER HELMS, TO APPROVE ITEMS ONE (1) THROUGH THREE (3). 

 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

SCHEDULED BID LETTINGS:  NONE. 

3

mnelson
Typewriter
1



City Council Meeting July 1, 2014 

2 | P a g e  

 

  

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:   NONE. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:   

Items under the “Consent Agenda” will be adopted with one motion; however, council members may 

request individual items to be pulled from the consent agenda for discussion and action if they choose. 

4. Consider approving the Fireworks/Pyrotechnic Special Effects Permit for the Grand Forks Sertoma 

Club on July 4, 2014 beginning at 10:00 pm to approximately 10:20 pm. 

 

5. Consider approving the Private Use of a Public Sidewalk application for Mamma Maria’s.   

 

6. Consider approving the application for an Exempt Gambling Permit for a calendar raffle for Sacred 

Heart Church and School to be held on January 5, 2015 at Sacred Heart School 200 3
rd

 St NW, East 

Grand Forks, MN 56721 and waive the 30-day waiting period. 

 

7. Consider approving the application for an Exempt Gambling Permit for a raffle for the Spring Fling 

Event to be held on April 18, 2015 at Sacred Heart School 200 3
rd

 St NW, East Grand Forks, MN 

56721 and waive the 30-day waiting period.   

 

8. Consider approving the temporary liquor license application for the VFW Post 3817 for July 17, 

2014 for the Bikes and Bites event in the blocked off boardwalk parking area. 

 

9. Consider approving the lease agreement between the City of East Grand Forks and Driscoll and 

O’Leary Farms for farming city property in Rhinehart Township commencing April 1, 2014 and 

terminating on December 31, 2016. 

 

10. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-60 approving the hiring and appointing of the summer 

seasonal employees.     

 

11. Consider approving the request to advertise internally and hire a Lead Wastewater/Stormwater 

Operator for the Public Works Department. 

 

12. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-61 approving plans and specifications and ordering the 

advertisement for bids for the 2014 City Project No. 4 – SCADA System Upgrades. 

 

13. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-62 ordering the plans and specifications for 2014 City 

Project No. 7 – Civic Center Upgrades. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER LEIGH, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER GRASSEL, TO APPROVE ITEMS FOUR (4) THROUGH THIRTEEN (13). 

 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF REPORTS OF OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS:   

 

14. Regular meeting minutes of the Water, Light, Power, and Building Commission for May 15, 2014. 

4



City Council Meeting July 1, 2014 

3 | P a g e  

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS:   

 

15. Acknowledge the retirement of Michael Swang effective July 25, 2014 and thank him for over 26 

years of service. 

 

Council President Buckalew thanked Officer Swang for his time serving East Grand Forks. 

 

16. Acknowledge the resignation of Lynda Katka effective August 8, 2014 and thank her for her time 

spent as the accounting technician. 

 

Council President Buckalew thanked Ms. Katka for the time she has been in the Administration Office.  

 

17. Acknowledge the Mayor’s veto of Resolution No. 14-06-55. 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  NONE 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

18. Consider approving the request to hire three police officers to fill three positions from the current 

hiring register for the Police Department.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER OLSTAD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER TWETEN, TO APPROVE THE REQUEST TO HIRE THREE POLICE OFFICERS 

TO FILL THREE POSITIONS FROM THE CURRENT HIRING REGISTER FOR THE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT. 
 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

19. Consider approving the “Off-sale” Intoxicating Liquor License Application for 99 Bottles located at 

316 4
th

 St NW Suite 100, East Grand Forks, MN 56721. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER OLSTAD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER VETTER, TO APPROVE THE “OFF-SALE” INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE 

APPLICATION FOR 99 BOTTLES LOCATED AT 316 4
TH

 ST NW SUITE 100, EAST GRAND 

FORKS, MN 56721. 
 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

20. Consider approving the transit contract between the City of East Grand Forks and Northland 

Community and Technical College for transit services for Northland Staff and Students effective 

July 1, 2014 and terminating on June 30, 2015.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER LEIGH, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

5



City Council Meeting July 1, 2014 

4 | P a g e  

 

MEMBER GRASSEL, TO APPROVE THE TRANSIT CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

EAST GRAND FORKS AND NORTHLAND COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

FOR TRANSIT SERVICES FOR NORTHLAND STAFF AND STUDENTS EFFECTIVE JULY 

1, 2014 AND TERMINATING ON JUNE 30, 2015.   
 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

21. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-63 adopting and implementing Standard Operating 

Procedure Policy for the sale or lease of city owned property. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER LEIGH, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER HELMS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 14-07-63 ADOPTING AND 

IMPLEMENTING STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE POLICY FOR THE SALE OR 

LEASE OF CITY OWNED PROPERTY. 

 

Council member Tweten asked if this had been discussed enough.  He stated how important policy was, 

how there wasn’t enough muscle in this document, and asked to have it pulled and discussed at the next 

work session.  Mr. Galstad stated that if the council would like stronger language he could review the 

document but had no comment if the language was strong enough.  Council member Olstad stated there 

had been discussion at the last work session about this but not specifically about the document.  He 

asked when this was brought forward and discussed.  Mr. Murphy stated that Ms. Ellis had brought this 

forward at the last work session.  Mr. Galstad added that Ms. Ellis had sent the document to many of the 

department heads as well as himself for review before it was brought before council.  He said how this 

would be used as a guideline and set as policy.  Mr. Galstad stated that he added section nine so the 

council would be able to use their discretion on a case by case basis.   

 

Council member Olstad stated how this policy goes back and forth between the EDA Director and the 

City Administrator and how this policy does not distinguish the role of the EDA working with the City.  

Mr. Murphy stated that the whole council should be comfortable with this policy and if more discussion 

is needed there shouldn’t be any issues if the council needed more time.  Mr. Galstad added how if the 

council would like a joint procedure with the EDA the City Council will have final approval.  

Discussion followed about how the council would like to make sure they have the right document, how 

it is their responsibility to formulate policy, how there needs to be an end of commitments being made 

without council approval, and how the loan in question was not approved by the EDHA but by the City 

Council in 1999.  Council member Grassel explained how the EDHA board was suppose to be the 

beneficiary of this loan and the funds were to be used for other programs and projects in the EDHA.  

Council member Helms asked for a clarification on what is being asked of the council.  Mr. Galstad 

stated that the council is voting on the implementation of the procedure.   

 

Council Vice-President Leigh withdrew his motion.  Council member Helms withdrew his second to the 

motion.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER TWETEN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER GRASSEL, TO TABLE THIS ITEM UNTIL THE NEXT WORK SESSION.   

 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

6



City Council Meeting July 1, 2014 

5 | P a g e  

 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

22. Review of Comprehensive Annual Finance Report by Mr. Joe Martin. 

 

Mr. Martin gave a summary of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which included a review of 

the fund balance, the general fund, the special revenue funds, and the capital project accounts.  Mr. 

Martin then reviewed the management letter and recommendations from the auditors.  Discussion 

followed about how there could be more communication between the auditors and the council.  Council 

President Buckalew thanked Mr. Martin for the presentation.    

 

CLAIMS: 

 

23. Consider adopting Resolution No. 14-07-64 a Resolution authorizing the City of East Grand Forks to 

approve purchases from Hardware Hank the goods referenced in check numbers 19126 for a total of 

$779.42 whereas Council Member Buckalew is personally interested financially in the contract.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER LEIGH, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER HELMS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 14-07-64 A RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF EAST GRAND FORKS TO APPROVE PURCHASES FROM 

HARDWARE HANK THE GOODS REFERENCED IN CHECK NUMBERS 19126 FOR A 

TOTAL OF $779.42 WHEREAS COUNCIL MEMBER BUCKALEW IS PERSONALLY 

INTERESTED FINANCIALLY IN THE CONTRACT.   
 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

Abstain: Buckalew. 

 

24. Consider authorizing the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer to issue payment of recommended 

bills and payroll. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER HELMS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER VETTER, TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK-TREASURER 

TO ISSUE PAYMENT OF RECOMMENDED BILLS AND PAYROLL. 

 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTS:  

 

Council Member Helms informed the board that he and Mr. Murphy had recently attended the League 

Conference and learned about something very interesting and would like to bring this up at the next 

work session.  He explained that it was about green cities which can help when the City is applying for a 

grant, will help on improving the City, and how it can be used as a working tool. 

 

Council Member Tweten commented how in the past the council had went to inspect the parks and 

buildings to see what needed to be done for maintenance.  He asked that the Council President set up a 

schedule so the council is able to do that again and the department heads should show the council what 

7



City Council Meeting July 1, 2014 

6 | P a g e  

 

they need.  Council President Buckalew asked if he should arrange a bus to go around for this.  Council 

member Tweten said yes.  Council President Buckalew said he would work with Mr. Murphy to set this 

up.   

 

Council Member Olstad wished everyone a safe and good 4
th

 of July. 

 

Mr. Murphy stated that the council members should have received a copy of an article called Financial 

Literacy which he added they might find beneficial during budget talks.  He said how progress has been 

made with the Northwest Housing Authority who should be bringing forward a proposal for the council 

to consider.  He stated that once the council decides how they would like to move forward with housing 

then he can start working on the EDA position.   

 

ADJOURN: 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER LEIGH, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER OLSTAD, TO ADJOURN THE JULY 1, 2014 COUNCIL MEETING OF THE EAST 

GRAND FORKS, MINNESOTA CITY COUNCIL AT 5:42 P.M. 

 

Voting Aye: Olstad, Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Buckalew, and Tweten. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

David Murphy, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
 

8



1 | P a g e  

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

OF THE CITY  

COUNCIL WORK SESSION  

CITY OF EAST GRAND FORKS 

TUESDAY, JULY 08, 2014 – 5:00 PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 

 

The Work Session of the East Grand Forks City Council for July 8, 2014 was called to order by Council 

Vice-President Greg Leigh at 5:00 P.M. 

 

CALL OF ROLL:   

 

On a Call of Roll the following members of the East Grand Forks City Council were present: Council 

Vice-President Greg Leigh, Council Members Clarence Vetter, Dale Helms, Henry Tweten, Mark Olstad, 

and Chad Grassel. 

 

Dave Aker, Parks & Recreation Superintendent; Karla Anderson, Finance Director;  Brad Bail, City 

Engineer; Dan Boyce, Water & Light Manager; Nancy Ellis, City Planner; Ron Galstad, City Attorney; 

Mike Hedlund, Police Chief; Charlotte Helgeson, Library Director; Gary Larson, Fire Chief; David 

Murphy, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer; Megan Nelson, Executive Assistant;  and Jason Stordahl, 

Public Works Director. 

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

The Council Vice-President Determined a Quorum was present. 

 

Council Vice-President Leigh stated that there was going to be an addition to the agenda.  He stated that 

Mr. Klug and Dr. Brian Huschle were in attendance from the tech college and would like to address the 

council regarding commercial vehicle program.  Mr. Murphy apologized that this was not included on the 

agenda.  He explained he had been contacted with Mr. Klug and told him they could address the council 

at this work session but did not get the information to Ms. Nelson to have it included on the agenda. 

 

Mr. Dan Klug introduced himself and Dr. Brian Huschle to the council.  He stated how they are looking 

for a collaborative effort between the college and community so they can have access to one of the 

parking lots down town to use for the truck driving program.  He then turned it over to Dr. Huschle for 

more explanation.  Dr. Huschle asked the council to look at the map on the back of the handout which 

showed the parking area they wanted to utilize.  Discussion followed about how the college would like to 

use this parking area 4-5 days a week during the spring, summer, and winter semesters.  Dr. Huschle said 

they would use this course from about 9:00am to 3:00pm during the week.  More discussion followed 

about notifying the businesses that also use that parking area, how other areas have been used but don’t 

always work, and what the process would be so the City would have any liability.  Council Vice-President 

Leigh said with the right paper work this could be moved on to council the next week.  Mr. Galstad stated 

he would need to meet with the college first and this might take some time. 

 

Chief Hedlund announced that there was a benefit for Odney Ellingson going on at the Eagles from 5pm 

to 9pm this evening.  He stated how Mr. Ellingson was a retired police officer that had served the City for 

almost 30 years and was recently diagnosed with stage four pancreatic cancer.        

 

9

mnelson
Typewriter
2



2 | P a g e  

 

1. Trail Repair – Dave Aker  

 

Mr. Aker stated he had found three spots that need to be fixed on the trails.  He added that he received two 

quotes for this project from Opp Construction and Minn-Dak.  He explained how Minn-Dak is almost 

$5,000 cheaper and they would complete a 2 inch overlay about 1530 feet long by 9 feet wide, patchwork 

on the bike path near River Heights, and fix by the bridge.  Council Vice-President Leigh asked where the 

money for this project was coming from.  Mr. Aker stated from the Greenway maintenance under capital.  

Council Vice-President Leigh asked if this was budgeted for routine maintenance.  Mr. Aker said yes.  

Council member Grassel asked if this could be added to the cemetery project to be included all in one bid.  

Mr. Murphy said he would defer that question to engineering or Public Works.  Mr. Stordahl stated that it 

could be included with the cemetery project.  He stated that it might save a little more to on it since there 

is more to the project than just the bike trail.  Council member Vetter suggested to have it bid as an 

alternative so they could see if there were savings or not.  Mr. Murphy asked if this was urgent or if they 

could wait to see if it could be added with the other project.  Mr. Aker stated this was not urgent and it 

could wait.  Council Vice-President Leigh told Mr. Aker to work with Mr. Stordahl on this and then bring 

it back to the council.      

 

2. LELS Memorandum of Understanding – David Murphy  

 

Mr. Murphy stated there were two memorandum of understanding for language clarification due to 

incidents that came up over this last year.  He stated the first one has to be with the shift differential that 

field training officers receive.  He explained how there was one situation the field training officer who 

was not able to be on shift and another police officer, who was not a field training officer, had to train and 

requested the differential.  He stated there was a grievance so this will clarify that only the trained field 

trained officers will be able to receive the differential.   

 

He explained the other issue came about when City Hall was closed for half of a day due to severe 

weather and how this affects the non-emergency staff at the police department.  He stated that this 

clarifies they are treated like other non-emergency staff in the City.  He said how neither of these changes 

the intent of the current contract but just clarifies the language so there are not any more 

misunderstandings. 

 

This item will be referred to a City Council Meeting for action. 

 

3. Lighting at Civic Center – David Murphy 

 

Mr. Murphy explained the Water and Light Department was approached about retrofitting the Civic 

Center with LED lighting.  He added how Ms. Abel had reviewed the project and received a project cost 

of approximately $65,000.  He explained how the Water and Light Department has proposed to pay half 

of the cost which would be around $32,500 and the Blue Line Club said they would pay $10,000 for this 

project which would leave the City paying approximately $22,500.  He stated with the estimated energy 

savings of $4,000 per year there would a payback to the City in a little over five years.  Mr. Murphy said 

there are still funds available in the building maintenance fund since the mold remediation in the police 

department was a lot less than expected.   

 

This item will be referred to a City Council Meeting for action.    

 

 

 

10



3 | P a g e  

 

4. Update on the EDHA – David Murphy  

 

Mr. Murphy explained how there had been another meeting between the City and the Northwest Housing 

Authority out of Mentor.  He said how there were many representatives from Mentor that met with City 

Staff and reviewed the City’s procedures, policies, software system, and walked through the facility.  He 

stated how they have a good understanding of what would be needed if they were to take over the voucher 

system.  Mr. Murphy explained they will be presenting the proposal to their board on July 15
th

 and be 

asking for authorization to give the proposal to the City.  He said they would be looking at three full time 

people to staff the housing office which might be relocated to the Community Development Office and 

have the Community Development Office move upstairs and share space with Economic Development.   

 

Mr. Murphy stated how if council accepts the proposal the housing employees would be notified they 

would be laid off effective September 30
th

 and the group from Mentor would take over October 1
st
.  He 

then stated the current housing employees would be able to apply for the positions with the Northwest 

Housing Authority.  He added how the salaries with the Mentor group are a little bit less than current 

salaries but the benefits are better in comparison to the City.  He stated the EDA would be kept in house 

and he would be asking to hire a full time economic development director along with an assistant that 

would prepare agendas, minute taking, and day-to-day items in the department as well as being cross-

trained with Community Development to help provide support for them when needed.  Council Vice-

President Leigh asked if it was going to be the same Administrative Assistant position that Ms. Ellis was 

looking to possibly hire for Community Development.  Ms. Ellis explained that each department would 

have their own administrative assistants because she would need someone to process permits, state 

surcharges, and could also be cross-trained to help with economic development.  Mr. Murphy stated that 

the time line he is looking at if the proposal from the Mentor group is acceptable is having a director in 

place by October.   

 

Council member Tweten asked if Crookston was currently utilizing these services.  Mr. Murphy stated 

that Crookston still has their own housing authority because there council wanted to keep local control.  

Council member Tweten said it was his understanding there are over 300 vouchers in East Grand Forks.  

Mr. Murphy stated there were 317.  Council Vice-President Leigh asked how much it will cost to the City 

if they get rid of housing and converting the offices.  Mr. Murphy stated that the City loses money on 

housing, the EDHA had been self funded since the City stopped subsidizing the department possibly due 

to the LGA cuts, and ever since the salaries have been taken out of the funds where there was money 

available.  Council Vice-President Leigh asked to have the exact costs for these changes as well as layout 

of the departments before moving forward.  Council member Olstad informed the council that Mr. 

Murphy is already working on those items.  Mr. Murphy added that he is working the on job descriptions, 

how most of the costs will be for salaries, and how he should have this information to the council by the 

end of July.  Discussion followed about how Mr. Galstad will need to review the by-laws and statutes to 

see if there are necessary steps to take if the EDA is restructured, how there should be a checks and 

balances system in place between the council and EDA board, and how clarification of the roles of the 

City Council and EDHA Board will help both entities.   

 

5. Standard Operating Procedure for City Property – City Council 

 

Council Vice-President Leigh stated that this item had been pulled from the agenda. 

 

6. Boards & Commissions Discussion – Clarence Vetter  

 

Council member Vetter informed the board that about 10 years ago the council eliminated most of the 

11



4 | P a g e  

 

committees.  He stated the council received a list with the remaining committees that are left.  He said 

with all of the changes that are being looked at in the EDHA, he said how now could be a good time to 

look at the rest of the committees to see if there still is a need for them.  He added how everything that 

goes through the planning commission goes through the City Council.  He asked how since it seems there 

is a duplicate of services if this committee is needed.  He stated that he wasn’t looking for any action 

tonight but wanted to open this up for discussion.   

 

Council member Olstad stated that looking at the planning commission, things are done in committee 

with recommendations are brought forward is how it is set up.  He stated that he understands what 

Council member Vetter is asking or suggesting but if those items come directly to council it will require a 

lot more work by the council.  He said how it was his opinion it would be better for the council to receive 

recommendations.  Council Vice-President Leigh asked for other comments but there wasn’t any.  He said 

how council members will have time to think about this and if there are suggestions to send them to Mr. 

Murphy.    

 

7. Discussion on Auditing Services – Clarence Vetter  

 

Council member Vetter said he asked a year ago he had asked that bids were collected for the completion 

of the annual audit and with Ms. Anderson just getting started she wanted more time with Brady Martz.  

He added how when the City asked for proposals for refuse services the City was able to save money.  He 

asked the council to do their due diligence and ask for proposals for auditing services.  Council member 

Tweten commented how Brady Martz has done an excellent job for the City.  He added how the council 

should receive quarterly reports and have the auditors discuss the reports with the council.  Council 

member Vetter said he was not arguing that the City hadn’t received good service from Brady Martz.  He 

added that this service had not been bid for a long time.  He said he is asking for bids to make sure the 

City is getting the best bang for the buck.   

 

Council member Tweten said whoever the auditor is they need to bring a quarterly report to a work 

session so the council can be told if the operations need to change or be tightened up.  He said the one 

thing the community wants is for operations to be tightened up.  Council member Olstad said he 

understands what each of the council members are saying and added that there isn’t anything wrong with 

bidding out this service.  Council Vice-President Leigh stated that Council member Vetter makes a good 

point and the auditing service is no different than other things that the council asks for bids on.  Council 

member Grassel asked if the contract would go year by year or if it would be a three year contract.  

Council member Vetter said the industry standards were to have a contract from three to five years.  Ms. 

Anderson stated that the contract could include a clause in the case the City does not like the services they 

are getting.      

 

This item will be referred to a City Council Meeting for action. 

 

8. Greenstep Cities – Dale Helms  

 

Council member Helms explained to the board how he had attended the League Conference and learned 

about Greenstep Cities.  He said that if he understood the presentation correctly it wouldn’t cost the City 

anything to belong.  He added how this could be a nice working tool for grant writing and if the council is 

interested in this he would do more research and bring back his findings to another work session for 

discussion.  Council Vice-President Leigh stated he had looked at the website and the City has to meet 

certain criteria before they can be declared a Greenstep Cities.  Council member Olstad asked Mr. Boyce 

if the Water and Light Department if they had look at this program at all.  Mr. Boyce stated they had not 

12



5 | P a g e  

 

looked into this and how the department has many mandatory conservation requirements already.  He 

explained how the City is assessed from the state for these programs and that he is cautious when they say 

there is not cost because usually it takes up more staff time.  He added how he thinks they have done well 

with conservation but if the council would like them to look into it they will.  Council member Olstad 

asked to have them look at the checklist to see if it can be done.  Discussion followed about if the council 

is interested in moving forward with this.  Council member Helms stated that he had no problem looking 

into this further and bringing what he finds back to the next work session. 

 

Council Vice-President Leigh stated that each council member had received a handout.  He summarized 

that the state does allow for planning commissions to be abolished but then it lists what the state requires 

the planning commission complete mandatory duties.  He commented that with these mandatory duties it 

would be difficult to eliminate the commission.  He asked if there was anything else.  Mr. Galstad stated 

that when it comes to boards and commissions some have statutory requirements to follow when they are 

eliminated so he would need direction from council on what board or commission they are looking at 

doing away with so he is able to let them know what process to follow.  Council Vice-President Leigh 

stated that this would be coming back to another work session for discussion before any action is taken.  

 

Council member Helms informed the board that the Mayor’s brother Dale is being initiated into the Grand 

Imperial Shrine.  He explained it takes an eleven years before a person is eligible for this position which is 

voted on nationwide.  He stated how it is a big deal and honor for a local guy to get this position.   

 

Mr. Murphy informed the council that the timeline will not allow for the girls locker room to be 

completed before the hockey season starts this year.  Council member Olstad suggested having boards 

with the plans placed in the front of the Civic Center so people are aware of the project and can see what 

will be done.  Council member Tweten suggested again that the council will need to move forward on 

checking on the parks.  He stated how the meeting in January had a consensus that the parks were an asset 

to the City and asked Council member Grassel, Helms, Mr. Aker, and Mr. Murphy to meet and start 

working on possible upgrades to the parks and bring it back to the council.  He added how the City is 

trying to promote growth and quality of life and parks do this for the community.   

 

ADJOURN: 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER TWETEN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER GRASSEL, TO ADJOURN THE JULY 8, 2014 COUNCIL WORK SESSION OF THE 

EAST GRAND FORKS, MINNESOTA CITY COUNCIL AT 5:55 P.M. 

 

Voting Aye: Leigh, Grassel, Vetter, Helms, Tweten, and Olstad. 

Voting Nay: None. 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

David Murphy, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 

13



AGENDA ITEM #_______ 

C:\Users\mnelson\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KQ64YLFA\July 8 LELS 
MOUs.docx 
 

- 1 - 

Request for Council Action 
 
 
Date: July 8, 2014 
 
To: East Grand Forks City Council Mayor Lynn Stauss, President Craig Buckalew, Council Vice 

President Greg Leigh, Council Members: Clarence Vetter, Dale Helms,  Henry Tweten, Mark 
Olstad, and Chad Grassel 

 
Cc: File 
 
From:  David Murphy, City Administrator 
 
RE: LELS MOUs  
 

 
There are two issues that have arisen from the LELS Contract that need to be clarified.  Both are to 
correct vagueness in the language that allows for differing interpretations. 
 
The first MOU references additional pay due when officers provide Field Training for new officers.  The 
intention was that only officers who are trained in providing field training were to be eligible for the pay 
differential.  A grievance was filed regarding the language when an officer who is not a certified Field 
Training Officer was denied the pay differential.  This MOU clarifies the language that only those 
designated as FTO are to receive the differential and only when providing the training. 
 
The second MOU clarifies Holiday Pay language for those employees covered by LELS who do not work 
12 hour shifts at such times as when City Hall is closed due to inclement weather.  The ambiguity of the 
language arose when City Hall was closed for a half day this last winter due to inclement weather.  This 
language clarifies the contract where the 8 hour per day employees covered by the LELS are handled the 
same as the rest of the 8 hour per day employees in the rest of the city. 

14

mnelson
Typewriter
3



15



16

mnelson
Typewriter
4



AGENDA ITEM #_______ 

C:\Users\mnelson\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KQ64YLFA\July 15 Civic Center 
Lighting.docx 
 

- 1 - 

Request for Council Action 
 
 
Date: July 15, 2014 
 
To: East Grand Forks City Council Mayor Lynn Stauss, President Craig Buckalew, Council Vice 

President Greg Leigh, Council Members: Clarence Vetter, Dale Helms,  Henry Tweten, Mark 
Olstad, and Chad Grassel 

 
Cc: File 
 
From:  David Murphy, City Administrator 
 
RE: Civic Center Lighting Upgrades  
 

 
 
The Water and Light Department has been approached about retrofitting the Civic Center Lighting 
System to LED lighting.  Bonnie Abel has reviewed the project and has received an estimate of roughly 
$65,000 to convert the Civic Center to LED lighting.  Water and Light has proposed that they pay  half 
of the cost (approximately $32,500).  The Blue Line Club has indicated that they would be able to pay 
$10,000 of the cost which leaves approximately $22,500 to be paid by the City. 
 
The proposed energy savings is roughly $4,800 per year.  This calculates to a break- even point due to 
energy savings for the City at approximately 5 years.   This has been previously discussed at the Council 
Work Session. 
 

17

mnelson
Typewriter
5



RESOLUTION NO.  14 – 07 – 65 

 

 
Council Member _______, supported by Council Member _______, introduced the following resolution 

and moved its adoption: 

 

WHEREAS, the Water and Light Department was approached about retrofitting the Civic Center 

Lighting System to LED Lighting for an estimated cost of $64,800; 

 

WHEREAS, the project had been reviewed by the Customer & Energy Services Manager who 

determined the total energy savings annually would be $4,781.69; and,  

 

WHEREAS, there are conservation funds available for energy saving projects so the Water and 

Light Department will pay for half of the project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Blue Line Club has stated they would pay $10,000 towards this project;  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of East Grand Forks approves moving 

forward with this lighting project at the Civic Center and will pay the remaining balance with 

funds from the building maintenance fund.     
 

Voting Aye:  

Voting Nay:  

Absent:  

 

The President declared the resolution passed. 

 Passed: July 15, 2014 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 

City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer President of the Council 

 

 

I hereby approve the foregoing resolution this 15
th

 day of July, 2014. 

 

 

 ____________________________________ 

 Mayor 
 

18



19

mnelson
Typewriter
6



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27

mnelson
Typewriter
7



28

mnelson
Typewriter
8



APPROVED MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) 

 
 
A regular meeting of the Commissioners of the East Grand Forks Economic Development 
Housing Authority was held at 12:00 p.m. on June 10, 2014 in the East Grand Forks City Hall 
Training Room, on the first floor in the South Wing, East Grand Forks, MN. 
 
1. The regular meeting was called to order by President George Wogaman at 12:01 pm. 
 

EDHA Commissioners present: George Wogaman, Mark Olstad, Nan Larson, 
Chip Shea via conference call, Justin Hecht, 
Chad Grassel, and Kerry Knoff (12:02).  

    
           Absent:     None. 
 
           Also Present:              David Murphy, EGF City Administrator 
   Nancy Ellis, Community Development Director 
   Megan Nelson, Executive Assistant 
 
 President Wogaman determined a quorum was present.   
 
2. Public Comments/Open Forum:  None. 
 
3. Approval of minutes: 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Grassel, seconded by Mr. Hecht, to approve the minutes from 
the May 27, 2014 Regular Meeting.   

 
Voting Aye:  Wogaman, Olstad, Larson, Shea, Hecht, Grassel, and Knoff. 
Voting Nay: None. 
 

4. Review of Accounts Payable: 
 

Ms. Nelson explained to the board this is just a review of the bills and how the checks 
had already been mailed out since they were approved by council.  She said this is a 
review for the board and if there is a question on any of the bills staff could look into it 
and get an answer for the board.  Ms. Ellis stated if there are bills over a certain amount 
they will brought before the board to be approved before they are paid or items ordered.  
She asked the board to let staff know what that threshold should be.  Mr. Wogaman 
stated that most of the bills are the same from month to month.  Mr. Knoff added that if 
there are any discrepancies staff would more than likely have already looked into the 
issue.  Mr. Murphy said how there is a boiler included that was not previously seen but 
was needed for operations to continue at Sunshine Terrace.   

 
5. Communications: 

29

mnelson
Typewriter
10



JUNE 10, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 2 

 

  
a. Update on Sunshine Terrace 

 
Ms. Ellis informed the board she had started reviewing the processes taking place at 
Sunshine Terrace which included how it is cleaned, who takes care of maintenance, if 
rent is covering expenses.  She stated how she had met with staff both last week and 
today and how there is confusion if there is a full time building manager, if they are only 
being paid for maintenance and if this person is in charge of cleaning.  She said how they 
will be looking into reorganization of housing and also setting up a capital improvement 
plan which had never been done before.  She added how staff will know how much can 
be spent of repairs and maintenance as well as how many appliances can be replaced 
each year.   
 
Ms. Ellis informed the board that currently the building is not getting cleaned.  She 
explained how she is getting estimates from cleaning companies to clean the building, re-
evaluate what staff is doing, and try to make improvements.  Mr. Murphy added that 
staff may just take care of maintenance and have the cleaning done by a service.  Ms. 
Ellis stated how there is an efficiency apartment above the boiler room which is only 
rented about 25% of the time and that staff currently has no storage.  She explained 
how it is being considered to move the office into this efficiency apartment and turn the 
current office into storage space.  Discussion followed about how codes need to be 
followed in regards to items in the hallway and about finding a way to cool down the 
hallways.    
 
Ms. Ellis told the board she will be asking for their input on the capital improvement plan 
once on has been prepared.  Mr. Olstad asked if there would be discussion on current 
employees.  Mr. Murphy said there would because it needs to be determined what is 
needed for a maintenance position as well as cleaners.  More discussion followed about if 
there was enough collected in rent to pay for the expenses, if the City would consider 
selling that facility, and how there will be a better idea of how things function once a 
budget and capital improvement plan have been established.   

 
b. Update on EDHA 
 
Mr. Murphy told the board he has not moved forward with the replacement of the 
Economic Development Director because it has not been determined what this office will 
be taking care of.  He explained how he along with staff had met with Mr. Meyer who is 
a part of the Northwest Housing Authority in Mentor, Minnesota and discussed what 
options the City might have with housing.  He stated how Mr. Meyer will be putting 
together a proposal that will include different options such as contracting services or 
having them take over the housing operations for the city.  He added the proposal should 
be ready in about two or three weeks for the board to review. 

30



JUNE 10, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 3 

 

 
Mr. Murphy stated how the City could be better served with the Economic Development 
Director focusing on economic development of the city.  Mr. Olstad stated how this 
probably the way to go since this department was handling so much and how it was too 
much for one person to handle.  Discussion followed on what the hiring process might be 
and that it will need to be determined if housing will stay a part of this office or not.  Mr. 
Grassel suggested getting a cost estimate from Springsted to see how much it might cost 
to hire a new economic development director, maybe start the process, and see if there 
is an interest.   
 
c. Update on Status of Outstanding Loan 

 
Mr. Murphy informed the board that he met with Mr. Brad Sinclair on June 5th and 
reviewed the information regarding the outstanding loan with him.  He explained that Mr. 
Sinclair will be preparing a report for the EDHA Board and City Council to review and 
then suggest a course of action.  Mr. Murphy added that he was given a checklist to take 
care of which included contacting the League of Minnesota Cities and start an insurance 
claim because there is a potential they might cover some of the legal fees on this issue. 
He said how he has to compile the process of how other loans have been handled, 
confirm where the funds came from for this loan, and if there is any documentation 
regulating the use of those funds.   
 
Mr. Olstad asked about the funds used for the construction of the building.  Mr. Murphy 
explained that he is looking into where the funds came from and if there were any 
parameters for the use of the funds.  Mr. Wogaman asked if a meeting had been 
established with the Boardwalk.  Mr. Murphy said how they would like to wait until they 
have the report from Mr. Sinclair and at that time he will be serving them with an official 
request for information which will give them a certain amount of time to respond and 
move forward from there.          

 
6. Old Business:   
 

a. Payment to Community Contractors 
  

Mr. Murphy stated that a committee had met with Mr. Craig Tweten in regards to the 
extra costs from the design requirements for the Northern Pacific Apartment Complex.  
He explained how there were two meetings and the amount agreed upon is $319,642.70 
which the majority is the masonry work and the $177,000 is the additional cost over 
what the siding would have cost to put on the building.  Mr. Murphy then asked for 
questions. 
 

31



JUNE 10, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 4 

 

Mr. Olstad stated that this building met code and requirements without the additional 
brick added to the building.  He stated the City did not ask them to add the additional 
brick but it was asked by Mr. Lynn Stauss to add more brick.  Ms. Ellis stated this 
property was rezoned so it was no longer downtown commercial and did not have to 
follow down town design guidelines.  Mr. Wogaman stated the amount was verified and 
the charges were well explained.  Ms. Ellis told the Board the funds for this will be 
coming out of the TIF Fund and at the end of 2012 the balance was approximately 
$875,000 so there are funds available to cover this. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Grassel, seconded by Ms. Larson, to approve the payment to 
Community Contractors in the amount of $319,642.70 from the TIF fund for extra costs 
incurred on the Northern Pacific Apartment Complex.     
 
Voting Aye:  Wogaman, Olstad, Larson, Shea, Hecht, Grassel, and Knoff. 
Voting Nay: None. 

 
7. New Business:   
 

a. Grant Request to Northland Aerospace 
 
Mr. Murphy stated that most of the board was able to make the tour and see what is 
being proposed.  Mr. Murphy said this will be coming out of the 620 fund and funds will 
have to be transferred to cover this amount.  Mr. Wogaman commented how there is a 
lot of potential for both East Grand Forks and Grand Forks.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Hecht, seconded by Mr. Olstad, to approve the request for 
$20,000 grant to the Northland Aerospace Foundation. 
 
Voting Aye:  Wogaman, Olstad, Larson, Shea, Hecht, Grassel, and Knoff. 
Voting Nay: None. 

 
b. Purchase of a Boiler for Sunshine Terrace 

 
Ms. Ellis stated that this has already been done but wanted to make sure the board was 
aware of the purchase.  She stated that large purchases like this will be brought to the 
board first for review and approval.  Ms. Larson asked how many boilers are at Sunshine 
Terrace.  Ms. Ellis stated there were three.  Mr. Wogaman asked if bids were collected 
for this.  Ms. Ellis said she wasn’t sure but that amount included additional costs for other 
fixes.  She added how the board should be prepared for the replacement of the other 
boilers since they were all installed at the same time.  Discussion followed about how 
often these boilers are inspected, how staff needs to check with insurance to see how 
often they need to be inspected, and what the expected life of a boiler is. 

32



JUNE 10, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 5 

 

 
 c. Signature Card Authorization Resolution  
  
 Mr. Murphy stated how this needs to be done until there is a new economic development 

director.   
  

A motion was made by Mr. Grassel, seconded by Mr. Knoff, to approve the resolution 
authorizing Mr. Murphy and the EDHA secretary to have signing authority for the checks 
from the EDHA Department. 

 
Voting Aye:  Wogaman, Olstad, Larson, Shea, Hecht, Grassel, and Knoff. 
Voting Nay: None. 

 
8. Open for other Business: 
 

a. Updates on Rent and Loans 
 

Mr. Olstad asked if anyone as spoken with Mr. Tim Tweten and whose responsibility that 
now is.  Mr. Murphy stated the duties have been split up but that is something he can 
address.  Mr. Grassel stated that Mr. Murphy already has too many duties and will go and 
speak with him.  Mr. Murphy told the board that he is looking at making a 
recommendation for the hiring of an intern to help with the many projects going on.   
 
b. Other Business   

 
Mr. Olstad asked if there was anyone going to the creditor’s meeting in regards to 
Surface Pride.  Mr. Murphy stated he had it on his agenda.  Mr. Knoff asked if they had 
posted any collateral for this loan.  Mr. Murphy stated there was no personal guarantee.  
Mr. Murphy asked Mr. Barry Wilfahrt to speak.  
 
Mr. Wilfahrt informed the Board there was a lot going on with the BRIC committee and 
the Air Force, how there has been a meeting proposed between the East Grand Forks 
and Grand Forks City Councils, and how there are many opportunities coming up in the 
future for this region.  He also explained a task force has been started and 
subcommittees have been formed to focus on six items were are high school, 
internships, military, new Americans, senior citizens, and the Bush Innovation Grant.  
Discussion followed about the task force and areas they are focusing on as well as the 
labor force in the area and how there is need for more employees. 

 
 
9.  Adjournment:   
 

33



JUNE 10, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 6 

 

  A motion was made by Mr. Olstad, seconded by Mr. Grassel, to adjourn the meeting 
at 12:58 pm.   

 
Voting Aye:  Wogaman, Olstad, Larson, Shea, Hecht, Grassel, and Knoff. 
Voting Nay: None. 
 
Motion Carried. 

 
The next regular meeting is June 24, 2014 at 12:00 pm at the East Grand Forks 
Training Room, First Floor in the South Wing, East Grand Forks City Hall, East 
Grand Forks, MN. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Megan Nelson 
Executive Assistant 

 
 

 

34



APPROVED MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) 

 
 
A regular meeting of the Commissioners of the East Grand Forks Economic Development 
Housing Authority was held at 12:00 p.m. on June 24, 2014 in the East Grand Forks City Hall 
Training Room, on the first floor in the South Wing, East Grand Forks, MN. 
 
1. The regular meeting was called to order by President George Wogaman at 12:00 pm. 
 

EDHA Commissioners present: George Wogaman, Mark Olstad, Nan Larson, 
Chip Shea, Justin Hecht, Chad Grassel, and 
Kerry Knoff. 

    
           Absent:     None. 
 
           Also Present:              David Murphy, EGF City Administrator 
   Ron Galstad, City Attorney 
   Megan Nelson, Executive Assistant 
 
 President Wogaman determined a quorum was present.   
 
2. Public Comments/Open Forum:  None. 
 
3. Approval of minutes: 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Olstad, seconded by Mr. Shea, to approve the minutes from 
the June 10, 2014 Regular Meeting.   

 
Voting Aye:  Grassel, Hecht, Knoff, Larson, Olstad, Shea, and Wogaman.  
Voting Nay: None. 
 

4. Review of Accounts Payable: 
 

The board reviewed the list of bills.  There were no questions on the bills. 
 
5. Communications: 
  

a. Update on EDHA Audit 
 

Mr. Joe Martin introduced himself and Mr. Ron Johnke from Brady Martz.  He explained 
how he is in charge of the auditing process for the City.  He then stated how every year 
a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is completed and how he was going to review 
the portion covering the EDHA.  He started by reviewing past comments made in the 
management letter and how the majority of these comments deal with revolving loans 
and how more detail was needed in the minutes of the meetings.  He reviewed loans 

35



JUNE 24, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 2 

 

that had been changed and was not able to find record of documentation of these 
changes.  He said they had asked for more detail in the minutes for any types of 
changes, write offs, discussion, etc so these changes can be tracked better.  He 
explained that more documentation was needed with lot sales, both city lot sales and 
EDA lot sales.   
 
Mr. Martin reviewed how there is a need for a better reconciliation on loan payments 
between the EDHA Office and the Finance Office.  He stated that process has started in 
2014.  He told the board how they would like responses from the board for the 
management letter and added how some items are already being addressed.  He stated 
they will be looking for more detail in the minutes which have improved in the last couple 
months, have a review of internal controls, and having a checklist for an internal audit to 
be completed by staff. 
 
Mr. Martin told the board that the second inspection for the housing quality standards 
needed to be completed within a few weeks of the original inspection, not months later.  
He stated that staff should be cross-checking files to make sure the correct information is 
in each file.  He stated how the TIF districts will be decertified soon so a plan will need to 
be put in place for the use of those funds.  He then asked for questions. 
 
Mr. Knoff stated how the same thing is commented on and asked if there was effort 
given to make any corrections.  Mr. Martin stated that there was some effort but it was 
hard to judge if it was coming from the board or by circumstances.  He added how that 
he was not sure why there weren’t more details included in the minutes in previous 
years.     
 
Mr. Martin then reviewed the financial statements.  He explained how there was a 
breakdown of the housing and economic development.  He also reviewed the income 
statement for both.  He explained how the housing included Sunshine Terrace and 
explained how there are funds that might be due back to HUD.  He reviewed the 
different funds for both housing and economic development funds.  He stated how the 
$510,000 loan is now accounted for and is included as a receivable.  Mr. Martin finished 
reviewing the financial statements and asked if there were any questions.   
 
Mr. Galstad mentioned a discussion he had with Ms. Larson and asked why the auditors 
never presented the information before.  Mr. Martin stated that they were never asked to 
and that they go to meetings whenever they are asked to.  He stated the last meeting 
they were asked to attend was when there were issues at the Riverwalk Center.  Mr. 
Grassel asked if the auditors met with Mr. Richter and the City Administrator to review 
the management letter every year.  Mr. Martin stated that was the case.  Mr. Galstad 
commented on how the board has not seen any of the management letters, the issues 
that needed to be addressed, or the recommendations.  Mr. Martin stated that it was 

36



JUNE 24, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 3 

 

great to have this meeting where the board is informed not only about the management 
letter but about the financial statement also.   
 
Mr. Olstad asked how a line item not be included on the report and asked when they 
started these management letters because the comments only go back to 2001.  Mr. 
Martin explained they were started the management letters back in the 1990s.  He went 
on to explain the $510,000 was taken from the same fund that many grants were taken 
from.  He said how the transaction was completed by the City and how the EDHA needed 
to record a receivable but it was never recorded.  Mr. Knoff asked if the flood funds were 
in separate accounts or were in the general fund.  Mr. Martin stated there were separate 
bank accounts but these transactions were recorded in the general ledger.  Discussion 
followed about how not all of the details are known about this issue, how these funds 
were not a part of the general fund, and there aren’t enough details in the minutes to 
know what was discussed.  Mr. Olstad asked if an audit was completed on the flood 
funds.  Mr. Martin stated the feds had come in and completed an audit but he wasn’t 
sure what they all did.  More discussion followed about how a resolution was passed by 
the City Council approving the loan and how there is not much more documented in the 
minutes.   
 
Mr. Martin stated again these funds came in with the Community Development Block 
Grant money, went out all at once for the grant and loan portion, and how that the item 
should have been included in the EDHA ledger as a receivable but wasn’t.  He added how 
the cash didn’t go through the EDHA.  Mr. Grassel asked if the EDHA was to be a 
beneficiary of these funds that were suppose to be paid back to be used as a building 
block for other economic development programs.  Mr. Martin said yes.  Mr. Grassel 
commented how the EDHA board has been taking a lot of heat for this.  Mr. Galstad 
stated how the EDHA board did not have anything to do with the financials and how that 
had all been approved by the council.       

 
b. Update on M&W Services 
 
Mr. Galstad stated that he will be changing the documentation for the M&W Services loan 
to Mr. Gornowicz.  He explained how all of the property was already in his name, the 
terms of 10 years at 4% will not be changing, and that there is a commercial guarantee 
from M&W Services Inc.  He said how he already spoke with Mr. Gornowicz about this 
change and asked the board to make a motion approving this change. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Hecht, seconded by Mr. Grassel, to approve the change of 
the name on the loan from M&W Services Inc to Mike Gornowicz with the same terms 
and conditions along with a commercial guarantee from M&W Services Inc. 
 
Voting Aye:  Grassel, Hecht, Knoff, Larson, Olstad, Shea, and Wogaman.  

37



JUNE 24, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 4 

 

Voting Nay: None. 
  
Motion Carried. 

 
6. Old Business:  None 
 
7. New Business:  None. 
 
8. Open for other Business: 
 

a. Lot Sales 
 

Ms. Nelson stated that Parcel 83.04063.00, Water’s Edge 1st Addition Lot 1 Block 2 was 
sold for $48,650 which paid for the lot and paid off the special assessments.  She also 
informed the board that $1,000 had been put down on Parcel 83.04091.00, Water’s Edge 
1st Addition Lot 29 Block 2.  She stated that this lot will also be sold for $48,650 which 
would again cover the cost of the lot and pay off the special assessments. 
 
b. Other Business   

 
Mr. Murphy reminded the board members to attend the board meeting at 5:00 that 
evening because staff will need direction from both the EDHA Board and City Council.   
 
Mr. Hecht asked the auditors if any other loans were distributed the same way this loan 
had been.  Mr. Martin stated that was the only loan they know about like this.  
Discussion followed about how many grants were given out during the time of the flood 
as well as no interest loans and forgivable loans.   
 
Mr. Murphy also informed the board that he received an email from Lee Meier and he will 
be getting information soon on housing.  He added that hopefully soon he will be moving 
forward with a recommendation for filling the Economic Development Director position. 

 
9.  Adjournment:   
 
  A motion was made by Mr. Knoff, seconded by Mr. Grassel, to adjourn the meeting at 

1:07 pm.   
 

Voting Aye:  Wogaman, Olstad, Larson, Shea, Hecht, Grassel, and Knoff. 
Voting Nay: None. 
 
Motion Carried. 

 

38



JUNE 24, 2014 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE EAST GRAND FORKS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY (EDHA) (continued) 
 

 

Page | 5 

 

The next regular meeting is July 22, 2014 at 12:00 pm at the East Grand Forks 
Training Room, First Floor in the South Wing, East Grand Forks City Hall, East 
Grand Forks, MN. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Megan Nelson 
Executive Assistant 

 
 

 

39



AGENDA ITEM #_______ 

\\egfnas1\admin\Templates\RCA-Template 2014.docx 
 

- 1 - 

Request for Council Action 
 
 
Date: July 11, 2014 
 
To: East Grand Forks City Council Mayor Lynn Stauss, President Craig Buckalew, Council Vice 

President Greg Leigh, Council Members: Clarence Vetter, Dale Helms,  Henry Tweten, Mark 
Olstad, and Chad Grassel 

 
Cc: File 
 
From:  Greg Boppre  
 
RE: Point Source Implementation Grant Application  
 

 
The Minnesota Public Facilities Authority offers a grant for projects which requires authorization from 
the council to submit an application for the grant in the form of a resolution.  If the City is awarded the 
grant it will be used on the upgrade to the stabilization ponds. 
 

40

mnelson
Typewriter
11



RESOLUTION NO.  14 – 07 – 66 

 

Resolution Authorizing the City of East Grand Forks to submit a Point Source 

Implementation Grant Application to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority and to 

Authorize City Officials to Execute a Grant Agreement on behalf of the City of East Grand 

Forks for the 2015 City Project No. 1 - Stablization Ponds Upgrade. 

 
Council Member _______, supported by Council Member _______, introduced the following resolution 

and moved its adoption: 

 

WHEREAS, the Point Source Implementation Program, established in Minnesota Statutes 

446A.073, as amended, provides funds for construction projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of East Grand Forks is hereby applying to the Minnesota Public Facilities 

for funds to be used for eligible costs for the upgrade to the stabilization waste water ponds. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of East Grand Forks has the legal authority to apply for the 

grant, and the financial, technical, and managerial capacity to ensure proper construction, 

operation, and maintenance of the project for its design life. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon approval of its application be the PFA, the City of 

East Grand Forks may enter into an agreement with the PFA for the above referenced project, 

and that the City of East Grand Forks certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and 

regulations as stated in all contract agreements described in the Compliance listing of the grant 

application. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Mayor Lynn Stauss and City 

Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer David Murphy, or their successors in office, are hereby 

authorized to execute such agreements, and amendments thereto, as are necessary to implement 

the above project on behalf of the City of East Grand Forks.   
 

Voting Aye:  

Voting Nay:  

Absent:  

 

The President declared the resolution passed. 

 Passed: July 15, 2014 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Mayor President of the Council 

 

 

I certifiy that the above resolution was adopted by the City Council on July 15, 2014 

 

____________________________________  ___________________________________ 

City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer  Notary 

41



RESOLUTION NO.  14 – 07 – 67 

 

 
Council Member _______, supported by Council Member _______, introduced the following resolution 

and moved its adoption: 

 

WHEREAS, City of East Grand Forks offers special refuse pick up services for an additional fee; 

 

WHEREAS, these services are billed through the accounts receivable system from the 

Administration Office using information from the Public Works Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department did not make it clear there were additional charges 

when inquiries where made; and    

 

WHEREAS, the request is being made for these bills to be forgiven;  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of East Grand Forks agrees to forgive the 

debts to the following: 

 

1. Linda Dietz - $50.00 charge for the removal of carpet and padding. 

2. Merlyn Hensrud - $12.00 charge for the removal of a futon     
 

Voting Aye:  

Voting Nay:  

Absent:  

 

The President declared the resolution passed. 

 Passed: July 15, 2014 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 

City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer President of the Council 

 

 

I hereby approve the foregoing resolution this 15
th

 day of July, 2014. 

 

 

 ____________________________________ 

 Mayor 
 

42

mnelson
Typewriter
12



RESOLUTION NO.  14 – 07 – 68 

 
 

Council Member _______, supported by Council Member _______, introduced the following resolution 

and moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION RATIFYING CONTRACTS 

 

WHEREAS, the City of East Grand Forks purchased from Hardware Hank the goods referenced in 

check number 19245 for a total of $1,336.11. 

 

WHEREAS, Craig Buckalew, was personally interested financially in the contract, but the purchases 

were made because the price was as low as or lower than other local vendors. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAST 

GRAND FORKS: 

 

1. The above mentioned purchase by the City and the claim of the vendor based thereon are 

confirmed and the Mayor and Clerk are directed to issue an order-check in payment of such 

claim on the filing of the affidavit of official interest required under Minnesota Statutes, Section 

471.89. 

 

2. It is hereby determined that the total price of $1,336.11 paid for such goods is as low as, or lower 

than, the price at which they could have been obtained elsewhere at the time the purchase was 

made. 

 

3. This resolution is passed to comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.87-

89. 

 

4. Resolution passed by unanimous vote of the council on July 15, 2014. 

 

Voting Aye:   

Voting Nay:    

Abstain:  

   

The President declared the resolution passed. 

 Passed: July 15, 2014 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer  President of Council 

 

I hereby approve the foregoing resolution this 15
th

 of July, 2014. 

 

 

 ____________________________________ 

  Mayor 

43

mnelson
Typewriter
13



AFFIDAVIT OF OFFICIAL INTEREST CLAIM 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

COUNTY OF POLK   ) ss 

CITY OF EAST GRAND FORKS ) 

 

I, Craig Buckalew, being duly sworn states the following: 

 

1. I am 3
rd

 Ward Council Member of the City of East Grand Forks. 

 

2. The City of East Grand Forks check number 19245 for a total of $1,336.11. 

 

3. This resolution is passed to comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.87-

89. 

 

4. Resolution passed by unanimous vote of the council on July 15, 2014. 

 

Affiant states further that to the best of his knowledge and belief (a) the contract price was as low as or 

lower than the price at which the services could be obtained from other sources. 

 

Affiant further states that the affidavit constitutes a claim against the city for the contract price, that the 

claim is just and correct, and that no part thereof has been paid. 

 

 

 

 

 Dated: _______________________  

 

 

  _______________________  

 (Signature of Official) 

 

44



Accounts Payable

Printed: 7/10/2014 -  1:47 PM

lkatkaUser:

Check Register Totals Only

Check Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount Voucher

 7,384.80  0AdapcoADA00107/15/2014 19212

 293.33  0Advanced Business Methods IncADV00107/15/2014 19213

 558.87  0All Seasons Garden CenterALL00307/15/2014 19214

 140.40  0American Tire ServiceAME00207/15/2014 19215

 168.33  0Ameripride Linen & Apparel ServicesAME00507/15/2014 19216

 72.20  0Aqua Water SolutionsAQU00107/15/2014 19217

 175.00  0Bobcat of Grand ForksBOB00107/15/2014 19218

 9,995.00  0Brady Martz & AssociatesBRA00107/15/2014 19219

 318.75  0BSN Sports Inc.BSN00107/15/2014 19220

 286.58  0C&R Laundry & CleanersC&R00107/15/2014 19221

 128.00  0Canon Financial ServicesCAN00107/15/2014 19222

 5,013.56  0Donald Scott CashGFT00307/15/2014 19223

 188.00  0Coldspring MemorialCOL00407/15/2014 19224

 319,642.70  0Community Contractors, Inc.COM01607/15/2014 19225

 5,047.00  0Complete Pest Control IncCOM00307/15/2014 19226

 604.00  0Dakota TV & ApplianceDAK00607/15/2014 19227

 954.00  0Display Sales CoDIS00107/15/2014 19228

 148.50  0Eagle ElectricEAG00107/15/2014 19229

 327.00  0EGF Homerun Club IncEGF00807/15/2014 19230

 24.95  0Steve & Linda EmeryEME00207/15/2014 19231

 100.00  0Explorer Post #38EXP00307/15/2014 19232

 324.74  0ExponentEXP00207/15/2014 19233

 201.73  0Flaherty & Hood PAFLA00107/15/2014 19234

 857.32  0Forms & Systems of MinnesotaFOR01507/15/2014 19235

 256.15  0G&K ServicesG&K00107/15/2014 19236

 10,637.80  0Galstad Jensen & McCann PAGAL00307/15/2014 19237

 175.00  0George's Quick PrintingGEO00107/15/2014 19238

 17,370.78  0GF City Utility BillingGFC00107/15/2014 19239

 46.50  0GF Fire EquipmentGFF00107/15/2014 19240

 47.60  0GF HeraldGFH00207/15/2014 19241

 1,002.36  0GGF Convention & Visitors BureauGGF00107/15/2014 19242

 150,000.00  0Michael GornowiczGOR00207/15/2014 19243

 504.80  0Greg's Lawn CareGRE00207/15/2014 19244

 1,336.11  0Hardware HankHAR00107/15/2014 19245

 577.00  0Hawkins ChemicalHAW00107/15/2014 19246

 116.19  0Heartland PaperHEA00107/15/2014 19247

 130.66  0Hugo'sHUG00107/15/2014 19248

 120.00  0Inprints ScreenprintingINP00107/15/2014 19249

 87.93  0Integra TelecomINT00307/15/2014 19250

 800.88  0JobsHQJobsHQ07/15/2014 19251

 3,300.00  0K&K Trucking IncK&K00107/15/2014 19252

 2,168.38  0League of MN CitiesLEA00207/15/2014 19253

 19.13  0Liberty Business SystemsLIB00107/15/2014 19254

 245.00  0Mary LovcikLOV00107/15/2014 19255

 500.00  0Nicole LukachLUK00307/15/2014 19256

 72.70  0Lumber MartLUM00107/15/2014 19257

 2,151.75  0M&W ServicesM&W00107/15/2014 19258

 959.20  0ManagerPlus,MAN00507/15/2014 19259

 60.81  0MarcoMAR00407/15/2014 19260

 225.24  0Marco IncMAR00107/15/2014 19261

AP-Check Register Totals Only (07/10/2014 -  1:47 PM) Page 1

45

mnelson
Typewriter
14

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154531
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADV001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADV001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073023083
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ALL003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ALL003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073135905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100713
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154846
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AQU001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AQU001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073130474
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BOB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BOB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100715
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BRA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BRA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073050900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BSN001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BSN001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073022277
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=C&R001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=C&R001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073125296
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CAN001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CAN001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073135932
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFT003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFT003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073106434
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COL004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COL004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COM016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COM016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073213076
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COM003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COM003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073130512
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAK006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAK006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073124933
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DIS001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DIS001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073130524
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EAG001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EAG001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100719
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EGF008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EGF008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073135926
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EME002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EME002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073109382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EXP003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EXP003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073065270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EXP002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EXP002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073050894
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FLA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FLA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073157779
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FOR015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FOR015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073022961
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=G&K001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=G&K001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073135920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GAL003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GAL003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073157772
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GEO001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GEO001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073065265
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFC001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFC001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100737
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFF001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFF001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073065282
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFH002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GFH002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073135915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GGF001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GGF001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073027404
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GOR002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GOR002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154462
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRE002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRE002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073099089
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HAR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HAR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154812
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HAW001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HAW001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100726
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HUG001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HUG001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073106559
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INP001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INP001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154765
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INT003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INT003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073028847
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=JobsHQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=JobsHQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073069561
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=K&K001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=K&K001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LEA002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LEA002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073109141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LIB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LIB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100627
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOV001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOV001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073069558
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LUK003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LUK003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073125227
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LUM001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LUM001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100728
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=M&W001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=M&W001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073050897
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAN005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAN005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154557
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAR004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAR004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073209746
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073125214


Check Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount Voucher

 70.00  0Midcontinent CommunicationsMID00307/15/2014 19262

 300.00  0Midwest Pest Control IncMID01607/15/2014 19263

 1,536.00  0Miller Motivations LLCMLR00107/15/2014 19264

 3,750.00  0MN Municipal Utilities AssocMNM00207/15/2014 19265

 364,043.84  0MN Public Facilities AuthorityMNP00407/15/2014 19266

 100.00  0Sally MorrisMOR00507/15/2014 19267

 601.49  0MSC Industrial Supply Co.BAR00507/15/2014 19268

 25,069.82  0Nelson Auto CenterNEL00907/15/2014 19269

 2,348.46  0Newman SignsNEW00107/15/2014 19270

 141.47  0O'Reilly Auto PartsORE00107/15/2014 19271

 1,000.00  0Old Dominion BrushOLD00107/15/2014 19272

 60.00  0Opp ConstructionOPP00107/15/2014 19273

 347.50  0Roger OrchardORC00207/15/2014 19274

 24.95  0Melissa PedersonPED00207/15/2014 19275

 219.00  0Peterson Veterinarian Clinic P.C.PET00107/15/2014 19276

 148.50  0Polk County Auditor TreasurerPOL00207/15/2014 19277

 22.00  0Polk County DACPOL00907/15/2014 19278

 36.00  0Power Equipment ShopPOW00107/15/2014 19279

 194.05  0Praxair DistributionPRA00107/15/2014 19280

 21.75  0Premium Waters IncPRE00107/15/2014 19281

 310.19  0Project Lifesaver InternationalPLI00107/15/2014 19282

 299.55  0Quill CorpQUI00107/15/2014 19283

 4,731.09  0RDO Powerplan OIBRDO00107/15/2014 19284

 256.00  0RMB Environmental Lab IncRMB00107/15/2014 19285

 29.90  0Shopko Stores Operating Co. LLCSPK00107/15/2014 19286

 431.87  0SimplexGrinnellSIM00207/15/2014 19287

 240.00  0Skinner RoofingSKI00107/15/2014 19288

 364.53  0Spray AdvantageSPR00207/15/2014 19289

 89.99  0Sun Dot CommunicationsSUN00207/15/2014 19290

 1,350.00  0Thur-O-CleanTHU00207/15/2014 19291

 24.95  0Paul TrousilTRO00207/15/2014 19292

 1,575.23  0True TempTRU00107/15/2014 19293

 146,735.00  0US BankUSB00107/15/2014 19294

 132.81  0US Bank Equipment FinanceUSB00407/15/2014 19295

 187.00  0Valley Petroleum EquipmentVAL00107/15/2014 19296

 1,472.11  0Valley TruckVAL00207/15/2014 19297

 437.04  0Verizon WirelessVER00107/15/2014 19298

 418.04  0Vilandre Heating & A/CVIL00107/15/2014 19299

 42,921.68  0Waste MgmtWAS00107/15/2014 19300

 56,922.20  0Water & Light DepartmentWAT00107/15/2014 19301

 1,433.58  0Xcel EnergyXCE00107/15/2014 19302

Check Total:  1,206,264.32

AP-Check Register Totals Only (07/10/2014 -  1:47 PM) Page 2

46

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MID003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MID003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073129011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MID016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MID016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073124936
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MLR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MLR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073134854
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MNM002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MNM002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073029978
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MNP004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MNP004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOR005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOR005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073027481
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BAR005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BAR005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154529
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEL009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEL009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073051309
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEW001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEW001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073105862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154575
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OLD001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OLD001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073154551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OPP001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OPP001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073124940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORC002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORC002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073339008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PED002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PED002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073109673
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PET001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PET001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073065322
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POL002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POL002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073339010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POL009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POL009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073125283
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POW001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POW001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073130115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073022267
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073206968
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PLI001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PLI001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073027474
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=QUI001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=QUI001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073023064
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RDO001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RDO001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073155224
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RMB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RMB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073129016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SPK001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SPK001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073124952
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SIM002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SIM002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073124954
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SKI001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SKI001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073125221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SPR002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SPR002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073155080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SUN002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SUN002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073050906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=THU002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=THU002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073023070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TRO002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TRO002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073110244
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TRU001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TRU001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100628
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USB001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073108612
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USB004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USB004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073104011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VAL001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VAL001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073155047
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VAL002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VAL002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073155006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VER001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VER001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073206964
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VIL001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VIL001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073100734
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WAS001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WAS001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073124909
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WAT001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WAT001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073157439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=XCE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=XCE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0073021159

